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From (Person): G\!ﬂ_\-_g,‘{lg of A& Date/Time: __M?:\}Qﬁ_-_—

Estimated Cost: Bill to:

oD WS /TP RES/ OD RES/EVA/INV /MV i CS

To Inspect Vehicle No: . SQK 449 X Insured: __ QKK OIBBK
at Workshop m/s MM _ Tel: N
of_25 Kalct Bulitk R #0333

Policy No:__\_gm 1 H-£]D Claim No: W&G

Sum Inswred: Excess:

Muke of Veh: - D.0.A. __’IC_)P\&LQ___*
(Clical's Record)

CA | REV | REF. / REY 24 HRS H.0.D. Endorsement:
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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 12:07 PM

To: assignments; Admin A

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY

Subject: - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE

SKK2155K AND SGK779X ON 10/02/2019
Attachments: SecureMessageAtt.html

AlG

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.

KXREZEMEER. WERELER, HFBHH-.

fidanms¥nsanulaassdutamnudidnsvadu
tlasuTuvida I Wauwuumn

O| A2 otESt A= otE HIAIX| YL ARES

g MF IS gLt

Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya,
membuka attachment.

Click here by 2019-02-25 12:07 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

Mare Info

Encrvption, Copyright 1. 2000=2017 Pronfpoint. The. A [



- PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURE...

From: Chin, Lee-Ying
To: assignments, Admin A
Cc: Fong, Andy-SY
Sent:  18/2/2019 12:06:39 PM

Attachments: %) SGK779X DOA10022019 NOA GIA PDF

Hi LKK,

Kindly assist to survey, vehicle in workshop.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Lee Ying, Chin

AlG

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1947

Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com | www.aig.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply"
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or
damage arising in any way from its use.



FREESION AUTODRIVE

25 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4 SYNEGRY @KB #03-33 SINGAPORE 417800
TEL: 6702 3533 FAX: 6702 3577
Email: freesionautodnve@gmail.com

Date: IG(I]H;\C\
To h\lu k’\ﬂ ‘)ﬂu{“_ \ﬂﬁu"ﬁ“a ﬂ( LJ({‘

Motor Claims Department By fax only
1930
B Qpnkn Way  ¥U1-lp o
R St Vo e 83353123
0320 Vikgswi. Chouy @aiq-(m.
Singapore

Dear Sir/Mdm,

NOTIFICATION OF ACCIDENT

Please be informed that an accident involving my/our vehicle no. “QG'ZJ‘M)( and
vehicle(s) no. Qkx 21551 had taken place at / along
Moo Tnmds  Pupd on date 01 -2014 at
time b0

Kindly let us know within 2 waorking days from the date of this notice if you wish to carry out or
waive a pre-repair inspection.

If we do not hear from you within 2 working days, we shall proceed to repair the vehicle
without further natice and our client shall claim for the additional loss of use arising from the
giving of this notification to you.

Please contact our workshop at 6702 3533 before attending the inspection.

Yours s

cerely, PRI
&« Date / Time

Company Name

Surveyor

Contact No.

Signature

DISMANTLED PARTS

Date / Time

Surveyor

AFTER REPAIR

Date / Time

Surveyor




2019/2/20

> Back to OneMotoring

PARFIC.OF Rahata Fnmiiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type:

Owner ID: 6857F
v nlcle Details s S e sl e it ol
Vehicle No.: SGK779X
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 20 Feb 2019
Vehicle Make: MERCEDES BENZ
Vehicle Model: A200 AMG LINEAUTO
Primary Colour: Red
Manufacturing Year: 2018
Engine No.: 28291480013527
Chassis No.: WDD1770872N005152
Maximum Power Output: 120.0 kW (160 bhp)
Open Market Value: $34,790.00
Original Registration Date: 230ct 2018
First Registration Date: 23 0ct 2018
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $40,706.00
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 22 Oct 2028
PARF Rebate Amount: $30,529.00
COE Expiry Date: 22 Oct 2028
COE Category: B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $31,302.00
COE Rebate Amount: $30,275.00
Total Rebate Amount: $60,804.00

Singapore NRIC

The information contained herein is correct as at 20 Feb 2019

nhttps:/fvrl.ita.gov.sg/ita/vri/action/enquireRebateByrublicBetoreUeregIinput7FUNC | HUN_IU= FU3L40LY 1|

mn



MBHH18018444 { Ajax Mars Pia Lid - Bukit Marah
ENTRY DATE & TIME 12/02/2019 13:32
SUBMITTED BY Elizabalh Les

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 12/02/2019 13:47

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process
2, This Form mus! be compleled by the Palicyhalder and/or the Authorised Driver

3, Information provided must be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any willul misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiale policy liability,

4. The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admissian of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred lo the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemeni Centre established by the General Insurance Associalion of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upan application by interesled parlies

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exacl Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Allernative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

lime of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state aclion to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Maobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

12/02/2019 13:32
10/02/2019 16:20
MARINE PARADE ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SGK779X

HANZARI ISA PHANG @PHANG KIN CHOONG
S8516857F

HANZP13@HOTMAIL.COM

(LOCAL) +65-94743924

OFFICE-94743924

MERCEDES-BENZ
A200 A-CLASS AMG PREMIUM 1.3 1332CC

PRIVATE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AVIVA LTD
COMPREHENSIVE
NO

10876442

HANZARI ISA PHANG @PHANG KIN CHOONG
S8516857F

13/05/1985

INDOOR

13/08/2004

14 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-94743924

OFFICE-94743924
HANZP13@HOTMAIL.COM

Page 10of 19



Address NIL
Poslcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Regisiration Number of Driver's Own B
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 2

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any olher material or property damaged? YES

| havlef been approached by ur_\knawn_person{s} NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assislance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 NAME . FIONA
GENDER: FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was (he accidenl reported to the police? YES

If Yes,Please state which Palice Station

POLICE STATION NAME [OTHER] MARINE PARADE NPC

Was nolice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT - T/20180210/2092 LODGED AT MARINE PARADE NPC. ON 10/02/2019 AT ABOUT 1620HRS, |
WAS DRIVING AT THE MULTI STOREY CARPARK OF PARKWAY PARADE SHOPPING CENTRE, TO LOOK FOR A
PARKING LOT. MY WIFE WAS SEATED NEXT TO ME AT THAT POINT OF TIME. WHILE WE WERE DRIVING UP FROM
LEVEL 2 TO LEVEL 3 OF THE CARPARK, THE OTHER PARTY THAT WAS IN FRONT OF MINE, SUBSEQUENTLY STOPPED
AND STARTED REVERSING. HE DID NOT TURN ON ANY HAZARD LIGHT OR SIGNAL LIGHT BEFORE REVERSING. | THEN
HONKED TO GET THE OTHER PARTY'S ATTENTION, HOWEVER, HE CONTINUED REVERSING AND EVENTUALLY HIT
ONTO THE FRONT BUMPER OF MY VEHICLE. | THEN ALIGHTED FROM MY VEHICLE AND OBSERVED DENTS AND
SCRATCHES ON THE FRONT BUMPER OF MY VEHICLE. | THEN EXCHANGED PARTICULARS WITH THE OTHER DRIVER,
WHO HAD CLAIMED THAT | WAS THE ONE AT FAULT. | THEN INFORMED HIM THAT | WILL LODGE A POLICE REPORT. |
ALSQO WISH TO INFORM THAT | HAVE AN IN-CAR CAMERA IN MY VEHICLE.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: VIDEQ UPLOADED INTO FILE ZILLA
Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SKK2155K
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour MERCEDES BENZ/GLC200 (R18 LED)
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Calegory PRIVATE CAR

Page 2 ol 19



Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contacl Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

RONG SIKAI
S85730722

Page 3 of 19
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Police Report
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Police Report

Name- RONG SIKALS s 5 e :
Y e \ - _._y:".—.‘rﬁk- VY :

! Related Vahicla | SKK2158K (CarJ

HospitalClinic | NIL

| Date Treatment | NIL
l No. of E Emnted Medical Leave: I NIL

Briaf Details.

| then alighted from my vehicle and observed dents and scraiches
then exchanged particulars with the other driver, who had chilmdm ]

informed him that | will lodge a police report. | alss wish fo Inform th

vehicle. g

L B

o | NIL-- 1177
NIL

&

£

¥
Lt
s

N [l ."
i :_"'.f';-\:-—

[ B
5=
' |
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Police Report

.,

~

TR L AR P T !

IMPORTANT: Pleasa atlach a copy of your vehicle'
the certificale with you now, please fax a copy (o &

gl?namre Of Officer Recarding The Report
Sgt 2 KHAIRUL HANIS BINTE RUSLI H,

Signature Of Interpreter:
Not applicable

Officer In Charge Of Cass: O
TP/GIA/
Staff Sgt WONG SIEU LUI v

Contact No.: 65476151 s SINGAPOA
J POLICE £
Authentication Stamp

NP1688 ll ¢ T

‘ SIGNATURE %

Page 7 of 19
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case  |Notified [Est Submitted | Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted | Ins Auth'ed Status
[ = i Pending for Survey
| 11 Feb 2019 18 Fely 2019 $50.00 $$0.00 R

Main Edit Reg_| |00:99 Edit Estimates | | View Rpt | o
| = Edit Adj Rpt | Cancel Case |

Claim Details

Reference

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [[Cmtﬂd by adjuster]

linsured: | RONG SIKAI, ID: S8573072Z

o . HANZARI ISA PHANG @ PHANG KIN CHOONG, ID: S8516857F

|Vehicle Reg. : SGK779X Date of Loss:

No.: i -
Claim Type: | TP / 9833535734SG S

Vehicle Reg.

10/02/2019 16:00 - :59
[3 Months and 18 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

1800114692 (Comprehensive)

Palicy No.
No. SKK2155K _
(Insured): - - (Claimant):
; Excess:
Repairer: | Freesion Autodrive (Kaki Bukit) 25 Kaki Bukit Rd 4, Synergy @KB #03-33, 417800 Kaki Bukit - Tel:

:1:;::::1:9 AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handled by Loh, Chee-Heng] Chee-Heng.Loh@aig.com

Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by XING GUO QIANG] ... [Final Rpt due 05/03/2019]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All | Compose Case Mail I
*« AIG_SG (25/02/2019): Request To Upload TP GIA Report

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS® View All I Search Tasks Create New Task I Complete I

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_c... 3/4/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SGK779X (98335357345G)
[SKK2155K]
TP
HANZARI ISA PHANG @ PHANG KIN CHOONG
Feb 10 2019 4:00PM
[RONG SIKAI]
Freesion Autodrive

Upload Documents | Upload Photos | Compose New Letter | Upload Video | Upicad Audio |

Page 1 of 2

View |View in Browser| v |

Photos/Images |3 per page @
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 123/02/19 15:17 | General View © | adirc | &
2 23/02/19 15:17 General View © | LoadirG
'3 |23/02/19 15:17 General View € | loadwc | 4
'a 123/02/1915:17 | General View O | wawe | &
:5 :_2331}2{19 15:17 General view € | oadirc | &
6 |23/02/19 15:17  General View O | adwc | &4
7 123/02/19 15:17 General View © | oadirc | M
'8 23/02/1915:17 | General View © | loadwc | M
9 |23;02319 15:17 General View © | Loadirc |
10 123/02/19 15:17 General View © | loadic | &4
|11 23/02/19 15:17 General View © | Loadirc | 4
12 23/02/19 15:17 Photographs of Damaged Parts © | wadire
13 23/02/19 15:17 Photographs of Damaged Parts © | Loadirc | M
14 23/02/1915:17 | Photographs of Damaged Parts ©  loadirc | M
15 |23/02/19 15:17  Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 | wadrc | 4
16 | 23/02/19 15:17 ( Photographs of Damaged Parts O | Ladirc | &
:L!_zziazng 15:17 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | ladirc | 4
18 |23/02/19 15:17 | Photographs oTDamaged Parts O | Ladirc | I
19 123/02/19 15:17 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O | adwc | M
{ 20 23/02/1915:17 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O | adic | &
21 123;62/19 15:17 Phe"t;-g;phs of Damaged Parts © | Loadirc | (4
!'zz 230219 15:17 Photographs of Damaged Parts © | Loadirc | 4
123 |23/02/19 15:18 Photo After Spray © | LoadirG
124 |23/02/19 15:18 Photo After Spray € | Load s
IZS [23,‘[}2/19 15:18 Photo After Spray o Load JPG ||
|26 |23/02/19 15:18 Photo After Spray © | Loadire
|’.2? i231021 19 15:18 Photo After Spray o Load IPG |
28 |23/02/19 15:18 Photo After sm; O | oadirc | &4
20 123/02/19 15:18 Photo After Spray © | Ladic | &4
30 23/02/19 15:18 Photo After Spray © | adrc | A
31 123/02/19 15:18 Photo After Spray € | Load IrG
|32 |23/02/19 15:18 Photo After Spray © | loadirc | &4
'Documentation i ) o 1 per page
;No | Finalized On | A1G Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) Thumbnail | Print
1 |25/02/1510:23 | OI GIA REPORT @ | Load POF

2 05/03/19 17:09 TP GIA € | Load PDF

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 3/4/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | save | print |
‘There are no document chhakilsrs configured,

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show It to other parties.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 3/4/2019



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreqno19ss07198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS3/AIG19003067/GCD3E2

Date: 03/04/2019

REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.  Policy No: 1800114692
Sy ane Vel seacTrak Insured Vehicle No: SKK2155K
Date of Loss: 10/02/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 9833535734SG
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SGK779X
Make & Model: MERCEDES-BENZ A200, 1.6 FL AMG LINE (A) Engine No: 28291480013527
Reg. Date: 23/10/2018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: WDD1770872N005152
Colour: Red Odometer: 6096 km
Engine Capacity: 1333 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable). Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/45 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 225/45 R18
Front Left Side: Hankook 8 mm Rear Left Side: Hankook 8 mm
Front Right Side: Hankook 8 mm Rear Right Side: Hankook 8 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %|
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount (S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTIO
Date of Assignment: 18/02/2019
Date Inspected: 19/02/2019 Inspected At: Freesion Autodrive (Kaki Bukit)

25 Kaki Bukit Rd 4, Synergy @KB #03-33
Singapore 417800

Estimated Period of Repair: 2.0 days
Adjuster: XING GUO QIANG Manager: CELINE FONG

NOTE' This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herain. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is heraby expressly excluded.
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REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRT BUMPER Repair 0.00F .-
2 1 *FRT BUMPER SPONGE Cracked 0.00F *-
3 1 *FRT BUMPER GARNISH LH Deformed 0.00F s

F=Franchise part.
Total Parts (S$) 0.00 0.00

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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